
 

 

 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 16 January 2020. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
Does your Trust have an electronic job planning system? 
Yes  
 
At your Trust: 
2. How many permanent consultant staff (please provide both head count and WTE) were 
employed in: 
 
a. November 2017                          Headcount:         179                        WTE:      172.23 
b. November 2018                          Headcount:         188                        WTE:      179.41 
c. November 2019                          Headcount:         190                        WTE:      182.38 
 
3. How many consultant PAs were fully funded at your Trust (I.e. formally incorporated into 
job plans as standard PAs or additional PAs) in: 
 
The job planning system can only pull the total no. of PAs for all signed off job plans for November 
2017/2018/2019 
 
a. November 2017 – 1,785.223 
b. November 2018 – 1,802.012 
c. November 2019 – 1,824.336 
 
4. How many consultant PAs were delivered at your Trust by permanent consultant staff 
(I.e. total number of PAs including additional waiting list activity and additional sessions 
outside the job plan) in 
 
The job planning system does not include waiting list activity and / or sessions outside the job plan. 
 
 
 
 
5. How many Direct Clinical Care PAs (job planned DCC activity) were delivered by 
permanent consultant staff in: 
 
The job planning system can only provide the total no. of DCC PAs for all signed off job plans for 
November 2017/2018/2019 



 
a. November 2017 - 1,357.610 
b. November 2018 - 1,350.879 
c. November 2019 - 1,353.220 
  
6. How many additional extra contractual activity PAs (e.g. Waiting List Initiative PAs and 
extra clinics) were delivered by permanent consultant staff in: 
 
This information is not held centrally. 
 
7. In 2019, how many permanent staff consultants at your Trust have applied to reduce the 
number of PAs they do per week?  
 
This information is not held centrally. 
  
8. At your Trust, how many of the following have been cancelled or not scheduled due to 
consultant staff unavailability since the start of 2019?  
 
This information is not held centrally. 
 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright 
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from 
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the 
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


